GOVERNMENT OF MALTA

w MINISTRY FOR EDUCATION, SPORT, YOUTH
. e RESEARCH AND INNOVATION
sirlar DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

CIRCULAR
Ref: DG DES 12/2026
From: Pamela Fenech, Education Officer, SpLD
To: Permanent Secretary

Directors General / Chief Information Officer

Heads / Directors / Assistant Directors

Heads of College Network

Heads of Primary, Middle and Secondary Schools (State and Non-State)
Education Officers / Heads of Department

MEYR Employees

Subject: SpLD Service Webinars for parents

Date: 20t February 2026

This is to inform that SpLD Service will be holding a series of webinars for parents/legal
guardians. The aim of the webinars is to promote practical ways how parents/legal guardians
can better support their child with dyslexia at home.

The sessions will be as follows — you can opt to attend more than one session:

5t March 2026 What is dyslexia?

11 March 2026 Growth mindset

20™ March 2026 Paired reading

17t April 2026 Homework and organisation
28% April 2026 Reading and spelling made fun
6t May 2026 Study strategies

18t May 2026 Assistive technology

Time: 9.30am on MS Teams

Duration: Approximately 1 hour
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Interested applicants are kindly requested to register their interest by completing the form
below:

https://forms.office.com/e/vGepgMGR5y

Thank you for your attention.

Ritianne Borg Saliba
Director General
Department for Educational Services
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